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The "Steering" of the Commission Case by and to
Politically-Vulnerable and Self-Interested Judges

Dear Mr. Arena:

Following up our phone conversation, in which you stated that you cannot commit
the time to an investigative expose, please advise as to wheiher you would be
willing to do a regular story about this important public interest lawsuit in which
the NYS Commission on Judicial Conduct has been sued for comrption (Ny Co.
#9e- l08ssl) .

In particular, I propose a story about how Administrative Judge Stephen Crane
twice interfered with the random assignment of the case - the second time, to"steer" it to Acting Supreme court Judge william wetzel, who was more
disqualified than any of his six judicial predecessors. Establishing this interference
is the enclosed copy of the computerized docket sheet (ff4 ia nI AND the
November 5,1999 recusal order of Acting Supreme Court Justice Barbara Kapnick
- Justice wetzel's judicial predecessor - which expressly refers d the
Administrative Judge's "directive" that the case be assigned to Justice Wetzel.

Also enclod is a copy of my unresponded-to December 2, lggg letter to
Adminisfiative Judge Crane, inquiring as to the basis for his two-time interference
with random assignment AND whether he was aware of the facts pertaining to
Justice Wetzel's disqualification before he directed the case to him. On February
7,2w0,I telephoned Judge Crane's chambers (212- 374-4726)and spoke to his
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Adminisrative Assisant, Ray Denton, who confirmed that Adminisfiative Judge
Crane had received the letter, but had not responded and was not planning to
respond.

As you know, Admini*rative Judge Crane is presently seeking appointnent b the
Governor to the Appellate Division and Justice Wetzel, whose appointive Court of
Claims term expired on June 30, 1999, is a "hold-overr,, daily deiendent upon the
Govemor to remain on the bench. on that subject, I enclose u "opy of cJA',
February 7, 2W letter to the Executive Director of the Governoi's Judicial
Screening Committees about the official misconduct of each of these judges in the
case and transmitting a 2-page memorandum to the Attorney Gen-eral and
Commission on the subject. As soon as CJA has finalized the refened-to extensive
presentation detailing the misconduct of Administrative Judge Crane and Justice
wetzel-warmnting their rcmovalfrom the bench- I will piovide you with copy.

In ftc svent that even this minimal proposed story is too much to expect in a case
whose tanscending significance to the public should be plain to you irom the copy
of the verified Petition sent under cJA's January lg, 2000 story proposal -
including the fact that it implicates the Governor in ttre Commission;s comrptionr
- please return the verified petition to us. cJA is an unfunded citizens'
organization and it is extremely costly and time-consuming for us to duplicate and
assemble such voluminous documents.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

€Cena<.ga_W
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Enclosures

&e, inter a/ia, Exhibit.A., Exhibit..B-, Exhibit *E', p. 2.
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